Jun 27,2004 41 46PN No. 1055 7. |

COVER SHEET 2PGS
ATT: OFFICE OF THE CHIEF CLERK
TEXAS COMMISION ON ENVIROMENT QUALITY
PO BOX 13087 MC 105
AUSTIN TX 78711
IN REGARDS TO GUADALUPE HERNANDEZ JR
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Jun, 27,2024 4:46FM Neo, 1055 P2

06/27/2024

To whom it may concern: | Guadalupe Hernandez Jr
would like to request a formal hearing in the case of
the denial of my water operator class D license
application.

Guadalupe Hernandez Jr
1002 Saint John st
Gonzales Tx 78629
830-445-9580
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Laurie Gharis

From: eFax Corporate <message@inbound.efax.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 2:55 PM

To: Fax3311

Subject: Corporate eFax message from "unknown" - 2 page(s)
Attachments: FAX_20240627_1719518072_149.pdf

Login

Service Notification

[x]|ICustomer Service

You have received a 2 page fax at 2024-06-27 Need help with your account?
14:54:32.

* The reference number for this fax is
usela.prod.afc1_did15-1719518027-15122335236-149. corporatesupport@mail.efax.com
Please click here if you have any questions regarding
this message or your service. You may also contact
Corporate Support:

E ;_;Phone:

1(323) 817-3202

us 1(800) 810-2641 (toll-free)
Email: corporatesupport@mail.efax.com
Phone: 1 (323) 817-3202 or 1 (800) 810-2641

EU

Email: corporatesupporteu@mail.efax.com
Phones:

+44 2030055252

+33 171025330

+49 800 0003164

+35 314380713

Thank you for using the eFax Corporate service!

© 2024 Consensus Cloud Solutions, Inc. or its subsidiaries (collectively, "Consensus"). All rights reserved.

eFax® and eFax Corporate® are registered trademarks of Consensus.
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
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GUADALUPIE HERNANDEZ JR.
1002 SAINT.JOHN ST
GONZALLES TX 78629

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF CLERIKK
TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIROMENTAL QUALITY
P.O. BOX 13087,MC 105
AUSTIN,TX 78711-3087
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